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From: Licensing Administrator
To: Kamran Faisal
Cc: NIRB; NPC Conformity
Subject: 1BR-CLY---- Request for NIRB Screening and NPC Conformity
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 10:05:43 AM


Please be advised that the deadline for comments is November 29, 2012.
 
In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement
Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application
being fully processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut
Planning Commission (“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity
with an approved land use plan.  By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide
its determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through
13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the
boundaries of an approved land use plan.  Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunavut Impact
Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal requires screening,
the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA.  If
the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB
requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from
screening.
 
Regards,
 
Robin Ikkutisluk
Licence Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Tel:  (867) 360-6338 Ext: 28
Fax: (867) 360-6369
e-mail: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
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